

City of Racine

City Hall 730 Washington Ave. Racine, WI 53403 www.cityofracine.org

Meeting Minutes - Final

Public Safety and Licensing Committee

Chair Jeff Coe Alder Maurice Horton Alder Melissa Lemke Alder Jeffrey Peterson Alder Carrie Glenn

Tuesday, September 22, 2020

5:30 PM

Virtually

Call To Order

PRESENT: 5 - Alder Glenn, Chair Coe, Alder Peterson, Vice Chairman Horton and Alder

Lemke

Approval of Minutes for the August 12, 2020 and September 15, 2020 Meetings.

Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as printed on a motion of Alder Glenn, seconded by Alder Peterson. The motion PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 5 - Alder Glenn, Chair Coe, Alder Peterson, Vice Chairman Horton and Alder

Lemke

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe submitting an application for a Premise Description Change, for KW Investments Inc.
DBA Double Vision, located at 3101 Douglas Ave, Wendy Coey, Agent. (7th District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-22-2020: That the application for a Premise Description Change, for KW Investments Inc. DBA Double Vision, located at 3101 Douglas Ave, Wendy Coey, Agent. (7th District), be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Wendy Coey appeared before the committee virtually. She stated people smoke in the back of the building on the deck and in the yard. She would like to extend it to the property line.

Alder Glenn made a motion to Approve, seconded by Alder Peterson.

Recommended For Approval

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe submitting an application for Public Passenger Business License, Tarianne Umar DBA Racine Taxi, Tarianne Umar, Owner.

City of Racine

0617-20

Page 1

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-22-2020: That the application for Public Passenger Business License, Tarianne Umar DBA Racine Taxi, Tarianne Umar, Owner, be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Recommended For Approval

0548-20

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe on behalf of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the appearance of Dean Paros, agent for Coasters located at 1301 N. Main Street, pursuant to a formal expression of concern and also requesting consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern (1st District).

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-22-2020: That the appearance of Dean Paros, agent for Coasters located at 1301 N. Main Street, pursuant to a formal expression of concern and also requesting consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern (1st District), be Rescinded.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Srgt. Webb spoke on the item. Stating that the two different incidents, one from June 22 and the other from July 31, 2020 shooting. Dean Paros appeared virtually, he talked about how he changed the juke box music, put up no loitering signs, has a 2-3 drink minimum sign, has upped prices, and is looking into getting a facial recognition software and id scanner. He stated that in both incidents they were not his regular crowd.

Alder Coe made a motion to Rescind the formal expression of concern, seconded by Alder Horton.

Rescind

AYES: 4 - Alder Glenn, Chair Coe, Vice Chairman Horton and Alder Lemke

NOES: 1 - Alder Peterson

0549-20

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe on behalf of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the appearance of Marko Stanosevic, agent for Outbreak Billiards located at 1717 Douglas Ave, pursuant to a formal expression of concern and also requesting consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern (4th District).

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-22-2020: That the appearance of Marko Stanosevic, agent for Outbreak Billiards located at 1717 Douglas Ave, pursuant to a formal

expression of concern and also requesting consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern (4th District), be Rescinded.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Marko Stanosevic appeared before the committee virtually. Srgt. Webb spoke on the matter, the suspect was taken into custody the night of the incident. Mr. Stanosevic stated he cooperated with the Police Department from the beginning. Srgt. Webb confirmed.

Alder Peterson made a motion to Rescind the formal expression of concern, seconded by Alder Glenn.

Rescind

<u>O623-20</u> Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe requesting the appearance of Diamond Thomas, applicant for an Operator's License. (Working in the 4th District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-22-2020: That the appearance of Diamond Thomas, applicant for an Operator's License. (Working in the 4th District), be Deferred.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Diamond Thomas did not appear before the committee.

Alder Glenn made a motion to Defer, seconded by Alder Horton.

Deferred

<u>O624-20</u> Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe requesting the appearance of Tavarez Williams, applicant for an Operator's License. (Working in the 1st District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-22-2020: That the appearance of Tavarez Williams, applicant for an Operator's License. (Working in the 1st District), be Deferred.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Tavarez Williams did not appear before the committee.

Alder Glenn made a motion to Defer, seconded by Alder Horton.

Deferred

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe requesting the appearance of Jamie Brau, applicant for an Operator's License.

Withdrawn

0625-20

0555-20

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison of the Public Safety and Licensing committee requesting the consideration of the Licensed Premises Report for 08/25/20, and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it.

Recommendation of the Pubic Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-22-2020: That the City of Racine Police Department Liaison of the Public Safety and Licensing committee requesting the consideration of the Licensed Premises Report for 08/25/20, and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it, be Received and Filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

The Committee, pursuant to the Licensed Premise Report, voted to issue Roger's Place a formal expression of concern and the option to rescind the vote.

Alder Lemke made a motion to Receive and File, seconded by Alder Horton.

Received and Filed

0583-20

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the consideration of the Licensed Premises Report for 09/08/20, and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-22-220: That the City of Racine Police Department Liaison of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the consideration of the Licensed Premises Report for 09/08/20, and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it, be Received and Filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Alder Glenn made a motion to Receive and File, seconded by Alder Horton.

Received and Filed

0634-20

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the consideration of the Licensed Premises Report for 09/22/20, and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-22-2020: That the City of Racine Police Department Liaison of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the consideration of the Licensed Premises Report for 09/22/20, and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it, Received and Filed.

City of Racine

Fiscal Note: N/A

Alder Glenn made a motion to Receive and File, seconded by Alder Peterson.

Received and Filed

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 6:27PM.

City of Racine Page 5